From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <katiec@ckschools.org>

To: Ensminger Rebecca - SS

Bcc: RebeccaEn@ckstudents.org.test-google-a.com
Subject: FW: CKSD Incident Report 2016

Date: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:17:35 AM
Attachments: CKSD Incident Report 2016.docx

Just thinking ...... This is probably something we would want Kim to fill our when an incident like
Friday happens with our little guy.

Kathryn Coleman

Director of Elementary Special Education
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-1040

From: Bylin Julie - SS

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:28 AM

To: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR; Yellowlees John - SS

Cc: Ryen Rick - KAP SBD Consultant; Gellert Erika - SS; Skelly Alicia - SS; Ensminger Rebecca - SS
Subject: CKSD Incident Report 2016

Hi,

| took a couple of the glitches out of this form and am resending it to you. (At least | think | found
them all, ya never know.)

Julie


mailto:katiec@ckschools.org
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mailto:RebeccaEn@ckstudents.org.test-google-a.com

CENTRAL KITSAP SCHOOL DISTRICT				                         Special Incident Report 

Instructions:	This form MUST be used to document extraordinary or unsafe behavior of students NOT involving Isolation or Restraint.  It is to be completed by the primary person involved in the incident, signed by the student's teacher, and forwarded to the special services Coordinator.

		Student:      

		GRADE:     

		Date:      

		Start Time:       



		

		

		

		End Time:       





1. ANTECEDENTS (WHAT LED UP TO THE INCIDENT - I.E. WHAT STUDENT WAS SUPPOSED TO DO):

[bookmark: u_t004][bookmark: u_t015]SETTING/WHERE:      			PEOPLE PRESENT (# of adults & peers):      

[bookmark: u_t016]ACTIVITY/TASK:          

[bookmark: u_t017]AMOUNT OF STIMULATION:  |_| LOW     |_|  AVG.     |_|HIGH         

[bookmark: u_t020]TRIGGER:      

 ANTECEDENT:  (WHAT HAPPENED PRIOR TO THE INCIDENT)  

		THE CLASS WAS GOING TO THE PARK 	







1. STUDENT BEHAVIORS (WHAT THE STUDENT ACTUALLY DID):

		|_| Disruptive / stopped learning

		|_|Destructive to property



		|_|Aggressive Behavior

		|_|Threat:



		|_|Danger to self

		|_|Refused other interventions/discipline



		|_|Vulgar or abusive language

		|_|Inappropriate Expression of Emotion



		

		





COMMENTS: (BRIEF SUMMARY OF STUDENT’S BEHAVIOR – DESCRIBE OBSERVABLE BEHAVIORS)

		                 







1. HYPOTHESIZE FUNCTION OF BEHAVIOR:

		|_| Avoidance / Escape

		|_| Vengeance

		|_| To bother/annoy



		|_| Gaining attention

		[bookmark: Check5]|_| Seeking control/power

		|_| To get own way



		|_| Expression of Anger

		|_| Intimidation

		



		[bookmark: Check8]|_| Frustration

		|_| Relief of fear/anxiety

		[bookmark: u_t018]|_| Other      





1.  INTERVENTIONS ATTEMPTED: (LIST BRIEFLY STAFF RESPONSE TO INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOR)

		                  





1. STUDENT RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION:  

		                  







		

		

		





1. INJURIES:  Yes |_|       No |_|             Medical care required?  Yes |_|       No |_|  

|_|Student injury:  must FILE "ACCIDENT/INJURY, OCCUPATIONAL ILLNESS REPORT," form

|_|Staff injury:  must file a REPORT OF AN ACCIDENT" form in the office.  (Must also file Physicians Initial Report if seeing a Physician)



		[bookmark: u_t013]     

		

		[bookmark: u_t012]     

		

		[bookmark: u_t011]     



		Intervention Leader/title:      

		

		Classroom Teacher:      

		

		Other/Title:      



		

Send signed original to Special Services Coordinator:  |_|  



Mail  copy (within 5 business days) to: |_|  Parent/Guardian     Copies to:   |_|   Your classroom file.  |_| Building Principal  



Parent contacted within 24 hours by   |_|  Administrator   |_|  Teacher    



		







Updated Special Incident Report 12/8/2015 (For Incidents Not Involving Isolation and Restraint)	2015-16


